4 DHAKA TUESDAY JANUARY 20, 2009 ADVERTISEMENT

INTERNATIONAL TENDER NOTICE 2 b 1| oo R
FOR drawing, dining at Uttara, wanls to teach O-A Level Math

Sector-7, Road-17, House- only (both Edexcel and Cam
13,  1850sft.  Phone- bridge). 19 years question paper

01552321841 193 | | able.Babu01727411545 G0 @Sﬁ RH IntQ'nqtionql SChOOI ﬁ (0“990

SUPPLY OF AERIAL PLATFORM TRUCK MOUNTED

Ref: 301972.115003 Date: 20 January 2009

Website Design Becater =t
&\m Karnaphuli Fertilizer Co. Ltd., an international joint & Hostmg g m Natlonal Curriculum in English Verslon

w venture process Industry producing Anhydrous Ammonia and TOYOTA PRADO
Urea Fertilizer located near at Chittagong seaport in Bangladesh. pm,,&:f,ﬂ,ﬁfa::,ﬁﬁwgn 3370‘6 931211 Phﬂﬂﬂmﬁgﬂggg-;ﬂ‘;w%%gkmn?ﬁ?&m i " . % 2
Website Re-D wner Driven: A- ' e -\H
intends to procure one unit of Aerial Platform, Truck E.Commerce Web R;p ication 01711-560723 01715M2395’2§Mﬂ1_}39"l ,0173239
Mounted on FOB or CFR Chittagong basis including WEB HOSTING 01817-529592
l commissioning of the same and training for the personnel DJE‘:‘S;;:{,%'EE i%‘;ﬁﬂ%"
through two stage bidding process for rescue operation for its Reseller, E-mail & Dedicated Server
o Web:www.elcrasoft.com
Ficra Sofi I id JOB OPPORTUNITY
Technical proposals are hereby Invited from the eligible s lﬁ.{osbﬁls::‘gi‘?ﬁgg;;itﬁ i
manufacturers or their distributors (home or abroad). Tender info@eicrasoft.com SEI {5‘?:'""“"“
. : anmon 2670 sh,
Focumer;tsb:'da; Technical th:posa:‘ n;wll be forwarded to the :IJ::nhundhuru 14oR] :an :: A leading foreign based student admission processing house is looking
ara AO- 1400 sh. : y
nterasn? ers upon having their request on |Bttﬂfhﬁad MR OF 12251380 o for energetic, self-motivated and dynamic people for it's branch office
addressing to the General Manager, Procurement by courier or Palton 12051780 sh. in Banaladesh. W | :
= through facsimile at +880-31-610512 or +880-31-619081 or COMMERCIAL SPACE e ? 0 Secag b Tome TRNAER VRO 10 TURE
ey <Mahbub Alam@Kafeobd.com> or <Marouf.Khan@Kafcobd .com> remarkale eflorts In the following pasition.
. on/before 28 January 2009. Distributors must submit appointment Dhanmondl, Bangla Moror 1. Visa Cou iti
o8 ; nsellor : Male or Fema o :
~+letter of the manufacturer with the request. (I, b13 A9, B2- @ﬁhx’fi Lalmaitia, Shyamoll, Paitan O

Commatclat-orencaale will BE {pvitied Bhiv: Trbrm iistiechicalid yoto €3, Y882 ATYCHe Job ldescription : Counsel Student in visa related issues, financial
qualified bidders. Required conditions for eligibility are stipulated | Em ﬁﬁf“ﬂ LRI o ¥ ;eqlJl:ZT;:; :;d h‘:}p'”g _SWde”T to prepare complete visa
in the Tender Documents. i ABCO reserves the right to accept oER ffEE 9Eh foy)| ———— PP - helevant experience will be an added advantage.

or reject any or all Tenders without assigning any reason o898, rd8to8| — . Jr. Counsellor/Receptionist: Female only (Position: 01)
USSR, Objmoewgeﬁ 03NN = Job Description: Attending students in the front desk, Handling

Md. Mahbub-Ul-Alam

General Manager, Procurement NEEDED EXPORT ORDERS FOR SWEATERS

Karnaphuli Fertilizer Co. Ltd.

Rangadia, Anowara HIGH VOLUME CAPACITY BASED

Chittagang: Banglacaan SWEATER FACTORY WITH THE
FOLLOWING MACHINERY 1S

LOOKING FOR EXPORT ORDERS.

5GG : 433 M/C, 7GG: 411 M/C

MR. ARIF, CELL : 01912094607,
MR. N.I. KHAN, CELL : 01911180033

Phone queries, setting up appointment etc.

Qualifications for both positions: Bachelor degree from a recognized
University, conversant in operating Computer, Strong inter-personal
Communication skills with good command in English.

Interested candidates are requested to send their detailed CV along
with a recent PP size Photograph to Box # A-11, C/o. The Daily Star,
19 Karwan Bazar, Dhaka-1215 before 3“ February 2009.

'Request for Expression of Interest (Eol) p
For Prequalification of NGOs / i@
Community-based Civil Work Entities/ m
Construction Companies for the

Construction of Core Family Shelters in mn

Please mention the position on the envelop while applying.

iy A . 2 :r* - _— 1 s
. P o Directorate Gen
[he United Nations Development Programme (UNDP) with assistance from | _ : UNESCO (BNCU) = New Airport Road, Tejgaon, Dhaka-1215
different funding agencies as well as utilising its own funds is currently 1, Asian Highway, Palassy, Nilkhet, Dhaka-1205 Web: www.dgdp.gov.bd
planning to construct Core Family Shelters (CFS) in the Disaster hit areas. Phone: 8627969, 9675002 I E Mail: info @dgdp.gov.bd
Accordingly, UNDP Bangladesh Country office hereby invites interested I Invitation for Candidatures for the .
national/international construction companies, NGOs and other community Ad d Training P : | Tender N0t|ce
btabt.d civil u-tc:]rk etptmes to sybmlt;);pll'f:?mgn ozlnéeggsl to (fr:n;(:nstrate_t;mé V?nce raln_lng rogramme In 1. Sealed tenders in local curmency are invited from bonafide manufacturers/
:jlt-} are Cﬂéﬁﬁ ¢ fu} C*‘-:US“SUC““B and aelivering the as per the prescribe Educational Planning and Management I dAeaIersfsuppllers (for enlisted firm only) for supply of the following items for Bangladesh
esigns and specifications. | | , , rmy
U v (v - : , International Institute for Educational Plannin IEP), I .
The purpose of this initiative is to produce an official short-list of qualified UNESCO is inviting candidatures for 45th 535550?1 é,f th::e Eler Nomenciature Date of selling Date of Currency Tender No.
_ construction companies, NGOs and other entities capable of constructing CFS it - - L From To opening
Tl v B e il led % 4 et Advanced Training Programme in Educational Planning and - 06 (sx) LUne | 25109 | 19200 25900 STABSHAAY
call by UNDP in similar types of work as and when required. 30 June 2010. : Ea;m T T BTy — DGDP/Ord/P-5(B)
s : . : : . “ osquito - . 4/ J
Each of the CFS to be constructed in the disaster affected areas has footprint Interested persons are requested to collect the application Nyloanonesctler i | %EDZ%%-S{ A)
..of approximately 150 square feet. The CFS consists of a single room made up form ffOJT}.é Bangtadesg ’T:’J‘U”a' Gommission for UNESCO K Boond E2 Mesh ¥ e A 05 k. oo
of pre-cast reinforced concrete columns,, bamboo fences/brick-in-fill walls. (BNCU)," BANBEIS " Bhabah(3rd " Floor), 1, Asian” Highway, Khaki (200 CM X e u, o
The roof is to comprise timber trusses and CGI sheets. It is planned to award Palassy, Nilkhet, Dhaka-1205 and submit the duly filled out 2 CM X 132
the works in various packages consisting of 200 to 500 core family shelters application forms to BNCU by February 05 2009. GD-341 CM)
within each package. The construction period for each package would be 2. Tender schedule with detailed specifications/conditions will be available on payment as
apprgximatei}' S months 1f the work starts 1n monsoon but 3 months 1f it 1s 1n ACCOUNTANT WANTED per I/T selling rate (non-refundable) during office hour between 0800 hours to 1300 hours.
dry seasons from the date of award. ghien t’ender can be dropped ﬁlesé by 10[_}!0 hrs and opened at 1005 hours on the specified
: : . : = ; e L1 ' | ' ' 100 | di€ O opening In presen r I A
The Prequalification Application document and Qualification Criteria are g:egsmﬂsﬁ Intlergar:mlr:a] Irading company with ofice in Senakalyan .p . S preseiige Sviancorin 1eaesa ;
available at the UNDP website: www.undp.org.bd. Interested applicants are e UIII e, | aka wanls to recruit an Accountant. ISPR/Misc/09/2736 - Major
requested to down load the prequalification application form from the website A" The Candidate will have to handle independently all accounts GD-349 For Director General
and submit the completed application form to the UNDP Office Reception in related job and banking (LC opening, bills retirement, process
the lobby on the ground floor of IDB Bhaban, Agargaon, Dhaka-1207, bank credit lines) activities. ~ =2
~ 1
applications should be placed m sealed envelopes marked. with 5 years of working experience in accounts and possess A
Pre-quallﬁcatlon_ for Civil Work - Core Family Shelters” and addressed to educational qualification in accounting from recognised University i Ministry/Division Ministry of Power, Energy & Mineral Resource/Power Division.
Procurement Unit, UNDP Bangladesh. such as Honours/Masters in accounting, BBAMBA with major in 2 | Agency Bangladesh Power Development Board
: - : 3 Procuring entity name Director, Purchase, BPDB, Dhaka. \
accoqnnng. ch.artered accountant (minimum mlenngdlaje Ievgl]_ - et B 0008 Notused T present A
<L L e — - A Th_e right candidate should have excellent communication skill in 5 Procuring entity district Dhaka
BPDBI L I wniten and spoken English and Bengali, he should posses 6 Invitation for Procurement of different types of insulators and associated
s Oca pleasant and outwardly personality and demonstrate leadership quality. | fitings.
. 7 Invitation for tenders Ref No. Pur-2.026/2008-09/Project/RAJ
Please apply o Box No. A-10, C/o The Daily Star, 19 Kawran 8 | Date 11/01/2009
Te n der N Ot l ce Bazar, Dhaka-1215 with full resume showing details of educational KEY INFORMATION
3 S r ; ificati ' ithi 9 | Procurement method Open tendering method.
fi2 t;'m.s*r*! Divisicn Ministry of Power, Energy & Mineral Resource/Power Division. qualification and work experience within January 29, 2009, FUNDING{;JI':IL:]{IJI;HM ATION = =
2 | Agency [E-jangladesh Power Dev%gpment Board. 2 s 10 | Budget and source of funds GOB.
3 | Procunng entity name | irector, Purchase, BPDB, Dhaka. : :
S T —— = SfleETe ! I FIFIE 11| Developiment pariners (f applcabls) | Not aicable
5 Procuring entity district Dhaka. -
| 6| Tnvitation for Procurement of guy with fittings. w¢ Tgeirery, we fqer 12 | Projectiprogramme code e Rl e 0 e
_g'“ Blz:T:bOﬁ for tenders Ref. No. Tl’ ??;0?;%20?}2}2008—09 /Projec/RAN A= -b =11 Sub-Stations under Rajshahi Zone qf BPDB. .
KEY INFORMATION | 2w fefa /23 b /FPHEDIR- 0L /200 /8 wifads Yo/0d/200 13 | Project/programme name Emergency Procurement of Matenals & Equipment for
= - o= —— Renovation & Augmentation of Distribution Lines and
| 9__| Procurement method | Open tendering method Sub-Stations under Rajshahi Zone of BPDB
FUNDING INFORMATION waoq fqesfe . i =
10 | Budgetand source of funds GOR. g . 14 Tender package No. RAJ-24 of APP (FY 200820091 (Rajshahi Zone).
PAFITI R INFORMATIO ' s — . :
12 | Project/programme code Emergency Procurement of Materials & Equipment for .| ea fema/acumn | 9 fasre et TIAGR w9 16| Tender publication date 10172009
| Renovation & Augmentation of Distribution Lines and Sub- T fafeq o= MR T TS | 17 | Tender selling date ‘ 13.0“’?009 to 16/02/2009
LTS [ Stations under Rangpur Zone of BPDB. 5 18 | Tender closing date and time 17/02/2009 at 11.00am.
13| Projectprogramme name Emergency Procurement of Materials & Equipment for .| JCEC G OIITH A e SN A, 19 | Tender opening date and time 17/02/2009 at 11.30am.
' Renovation & Augmentation of Distribution Lines and Sub- ) 2 wfufa/as-v /Rt m-0y/2000/89, 20 Name & address of the office Directorate of Purchase, BPDB, WAPDA Building (9th
A, Stations under Rangpur Zone of BPDB. le-59/05/200 | Floor), Motijheel C/A, Dhaka.
14 L Tender package No. RAN-19 of APP (FY: 2008-2009) (Rangpur Zone). — Selling tender document (principal) Directorate of Purchase, BPDB, WAPDA Building (3th
15 |_ Tender package name Procurement of quy with fittings. S . | £ od/0/R00d, (I .90 <t | | Floor), Motjheel C/A, Dhaka.
}? I “Fengerpuﬁmcattjm?date 1;’%:%%[ TEI05/5000 - : Selling tender document (other) Not applicable.
ender seling caie 0 A i tender document Directorate of Purchase, BPDB, WAPDA Building (Sth
18| Tender closing date and time {7/02/2009 at 11.00am. | Ul 2Py 190as TN R.0n g d SRENIOAIR B0 Floor), Motijheel C/A, Dhaka. i
19 | Tender opening date and time 17/02/2009 at 11.30am. _ e o The \ Directorate of Purchase. BPDB. WAPDA Buildina (Gth
20 } Name & address of the office Directorate of Purchase, BPDB, WAPDA Building (Sth Floor), " | wava a1 OIEY 6 | So/ox/3o0h. @ 3.se 6w Opaning lefcier documen F:;or‘l,Motuhe b (EI.:IA Bkl 50 el
T Sell poliheel (/A Uhaia iy WAXIWTSINE T (xTen 22 (ufw 21 Place/date/time of pre-tender meeting N/A. .
elling tender document (principal) Directorate of Purchase, BPDB, WAPDA Building (Sth Floor), : NFORMATION FOR TENDERER
| §~hng tender document (other) ::}3:" ;h:;g%e‘nhaka — PRI M) | eret 22 Eligibility of tenderer Renowned manufacturer/supplier. | »
| Receiving tender document Directorate of Purchase, BPDB, WAPDA Building (9th Floor), | .| wRera wferer e i¢o/- (WSS 1) 23 | Brief description of goods or works ?;ppl",’ of different types of insulators and associated
I_ODE B!ohlheel oo %haka BPDB, WAP ), { T 24 | Brief description of related services N*fgs.
ning tender document irectorate of Purchase, WAPDA Building (9th Floor Sifenra sz el ne fn :
- Motiheel C/A, Dhaka. iy ) gty L QAT 25| Price of tender document (BDT) Tk 1,000.00 (one thousand) only. As a Pay-Order (non-
| wferer faamn d fasm, =
" Place/date/ime of pre-tender meeting | NA. A TR W , W WEITTH, AT refundable) from any schedule bank in Bangladesh in
Fﬁmmﬁﬁﬁﬂr ama @ =T AfbArem. B, ®ER-§, IF-290 favour of the Director of Purchase, BPDB, Dhaka. 1
B_‘gi}:émy of Iender'arood - Tst_anowned manufacturer/supplier. (wSHy we) | 26 | Lot Identification of ot bofation of | Tender Is%c]:(unty Com%m time |
nel description of goods or wo upply of quy with fittings. . : elivery amount in in weeks/days
Brief description of relaled services | N/A. 3 5 .| PfeShfe wfsmmmae | masm e B 8¢,000/- a) 11KV Pin Insulator with Short | BPDB's Central | Tk 30,000.00 90 days (75
Price of tender document (BDT) Tk 1,00000 {one thousand) only as a Pay-Order (non- wY fasiom e (twetfg zrema) dsw PSR Shank Pin-1,000 Nos Store at Ishurdi, days  for
refundable) from any schedule bank in Bangladesh in favour of fesna Piffra sz sfea, ey b) 11KV Disk Insulator with Fittings | Pabna manufacturing
, the Director of Purchase, BPDB, Dhaka. : wr, wd et @3 NagT (e Complete-225 Sets and 15 days for :
Lot | Identfication of lot ocation  of | Tender security | Completion  time in : ¢) LT Shackle Insulator-9,300 Nos testing &
delive amountin Tk. | weeks/days sofif InE WS -/ d) 11KV Guy Insulator-2,000 Nos delivery) from
1 | Procurement of g#y k:rim sEFﬁﬁl; Central | Tk 1,00,00000 | 90 t:ays (75 nélaiyﬁsdfnr WIet W o s 28 the date |
fittings-4,365 set (Package lore at manufacturing a ays contract signing. 1
No. RAN-19) Ishurdi, Pabna, for testing{ & delivery) from . wmﬁ S % ¢oTteTT mﬁ ﬁmmr fmmmﬂ SROCURING ENTITY DETAILS |
s the date of contract signing. il @ fymran , -t : ' 27 Validity of tender & tender secur Minimum 120 days & 148 days respectively from the |
| PROCURING ENTITY DETAILS - | lhalin G VSR eI Dag T ty ty Al da*{& ys respectively |
27 | Validity of tender & tender security t!:m:ru?pe?o g""{s & 148 days respectively from the ®AA-q, -390 (TS ©) | 28 Name of official inviting tender Md. Abduhu Ruhullah. 1
ing date : il _ T . |
26 | Name of official Inviting tender Md. Abduhu Ruhullah. HAWTSTA CUISiTeT A AT ST AT ST gg Eg;:%";tgno?f:;:lﬁt;"n;"tg%i?de' E\:f;g; g:ﬁ;;a;;;;ﬁ;hﬁ: nyE:aE:BcJEhSEn |
29 | Designation of official inviting tender Director, Directorate of Purchase, BPDB, Dhaka. afShT | : : : :
30 | Address of official inviting tender WAPDA Building (9th Floor). Motijheel G/A, Dhaka : 31 Contact details of official inviting Tel + 88 02 9550532, 7120089 Fax: + 88 02 7126151
31 Contact detalls of official inviting —IIEOLA+ :B 02 ¢ 9%0153'2_%?(13: +d33 0% 7126151 I e wavra Afee /oy FUe] AedES N m seafye R 32 Special instruction tl‘:gﬁé Igupsmgmng of contract will depend on the approval of |
| al I igni the approval o .
32 | Special instruction i Dpps.lgnmg of contract witl depend on the app : fareeru it ¢ Wtz orae e P ot s i - 73| The procuring entity reserves the right 1o accept of reject any or all tenders
33 | The procuring entity reserves the right to accept or reject any or all tenders. N N CH13 Oy Y] Md. Abduhu Ruhullah
Md. Abduhu Ruhullah fofirmm 1l o Director
Director COTH § 59rLqb BiddyutJana-679(4)/13-1-09 Directorate of Purchase
HGLRRY GD-287 BPDB, Dhaka

| -1 Directorate of Purchase
EmJan£?$(4y13 o BPDB, Dhaka




